Senate Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date: March 14, 2018

Location: RM 22

Convened: 3:05 PM

Adjourned: 4:10 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Feenstra-CH, Behn-VC, Jochum-RM, Bolkcom, Breitbach, Brown, Carlin, Dawson, Dotzler, Edler, Hogg, McCoy, Quirmbach, Schultz, Smith

Absent:

Excused:

Meeting was called to order at 3:05pm.

Attendance was taken.

Minutes from March 12, 2018 were unanimously approved.

Subcommittee assignments were distributed.

Senator Feenstra presented amendments to <u>SSB 3152</u> and <u>SSB 1169</u> and was given unanimous consent to suspend Rule 39 to bring forward <u>SSB 3204</u> on today's agenda.

Both parties went to caucus.

Following caucus Chairman Feenstra recognized Senator Dawson, Subcommittee Chair for opening remarks on <u>HF 631</u>. Floor was opened to discussion. Subcommittee Chair Dawson presented closing remarks.

A Short Form Vote was taken on <u>HF 631</u> which passed unanimously.

Chairman Feenstra recognized Senator Dawson, Subcommittee Chair for opening remarks on <u>SSB 3076</u>. Floor was opened for discussion. Subcommittee Chair Dawson presented closing remarks <u>SSB 3076</u>.

A Short Form Vote was taken on <u>SSB 3076</u> which passed unanimously.

Chairman Feenstra recognized Senator Carlin, Subcommittee Chair for opening remarks on <u>HF</u> 2370. Floor was opened to discussion. Subcommittee Chair Carlin presented closing remarks on <u>HF 2370</u>. A Short Form Vote was taken on <u>HF 2370</u> which passed unanimously. Chair management was turned over to Vice Chairman Behn. Chairman Behn recognized Senator Feenstra, Subcommittee Chair, who presented <u>SSB 3204</u>. Floor was opened to discussion. Subcommittee Chair presented closing remarks on <u>SSB 3204</u>. A Short Form Vote was taken on <u>SSB 3204</u> which passed unanimously.

Chairman Behn recognized Subcommittee Chair, Senator Feenstra, for opening remarks on <u>SSB</u> <u>3152</u>. Floor was opened to discussion. Amendment .4635 was presented to committee and passed unanimously by a Short Form Vote. There was further discussion on <u>SSB 3152</u> as amended. Subcommittee Chair Feenstra presented his closing remarks on <u>SSB 3152</u>. A Short Form Vote was taken on <u>SSB 3152</u> as amended, which passed, 11 AYES, 4 NAYS (Senators Jochum, Bolkcom, Dotzler and Quirmbach).

Chairman Behn recognized Subcommittee Chair, Senator Feenstra, for opening comments on <u>HF 2446</u>. Floor was opened to discussion. Subcommittee Chair Feenstra presented his closing remarks on <u>HF 2446</u>. A Short Form Vote was taken on <u>HF 2446</u> which passed unanimously.

Chairman Behn recognized Subcommittee Chair, Senator Feenstra, for opening comments on <u>SSB 1169</u>. Amendment .4392 was presented to committee and passed unanimously by a Short Form Vote. Floor was open to discussion. Subcommittee Chair Feenstra presented his closing comments on <u>SSB 1169</u>. A Short Form Vote was taken on <u>SSB 1169</u> as amended, which passed unanimously.

Senator Smith moved to adjourn at 4:10pm.

Senator Randy Feenstra

Kathryn Arndt, Committee Secretary